From: Frydland, Judith 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 6:43 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Hutchinson, Hal; Adams, Reginald; Harris, Brian; Izzo, Mark
Subject: FW: DOB Presentation to ALA at Maggiano's Little Italy (516 N. Clark St.) at 7:45 am Thursday, June 16th.

Good Evening,

Hal Hutchinson, Reginald Adams, Brian Harris, and Mark Izzo attended this breakfast in their official capacity providing a presentation and a breakfast was served.  Please let me know if you need anything further.  Thank you.

Judith Frydland

City of Chicago 

Building Commissioner

312-744-8670

From: Hutchinson, Hal 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Adams, Reginald; Harris, Brian; Izzo, Mark; RONALD GARNER
Cc: Shortino, Nancy; Burton, Mildred; Frydland, Judith; Doherty, Edward; Rahman, Asif; Beaudet, Matthew; Simon, Mimi
Subject: DOB Presentation to ALA at Maggiano's Little Italy (516 N. Clark St.) at 7:45 am Thursday, June 16th.

Reggie, Brian, Ron and Mark,

Please meet me at Maggiano's Little Italy (516 N. Clark St.) at 7:45 am Thursday, June 16th.

We will begin our presentations at 8:00 am. Your respective presentation handouts are attached for your review.

I will do a general introduction for 5-10 minutes.

Electrical and Refrigeration presentations will should last 15-25 minutes long including questions.

Plumbing and Ventilation presentations should last 30-40 minutes long including questions.

Contact me with any questions.

Thank you for your assistance with this effort.

Hal Hutchinson, ALA
Assistant Commissioner
Department of Buildings
